
f

397/
EELATfD CORRESPONDDCE

.0LEL i
"#HARMON & WEISS

2008 S STREET,N.W.

'87 UL 10 P3 :29SUITE 430

WAS11INoToN, D.C. 20o09-1125
GAIL McGREEVY H ARMON TELEPHONEr ,

ELLYN R. WEISS . y . hj202) 326 3500
,

DIANE CURRAN pp g,*
"'

DEAN R. TOUSLEY '
. ANDREA C. FERSTER

July 9, 1987

Thomas G. Dignan, Jr.
Ropes & Gray
225 Franklin Street
Boston, MA 02110

RE: Vermont Yankee, Docket No. 5 0-2 71 -O LA ,
Spent Puel Pool Amendment

Dear Mr. Dignan,

Thank you for responding to my letter of June 11, 1987,
inquiring about the possible schedule for installation of new
racks in the Vermont Yankee spent fuel pool.

Your. June 19, 1987, response is that you are unable to pro-
vide me with the information I requested because the rack is
still in manufacture. In light of this inf ormation, please
inform me of the current schedule for completion of manufacture
and the date by which the company expects to receive the new rack
on site. I understand that these schedules may not yet be firm,
so please provide whatever estimates may be available.

Since you indicate to me in your June 19, 1987 letter that <

you see no legal impediment to installation of a rack of the new i
design (and, I a ssume, to emplacement of spent fuel in that I

rack), it is necessary that my cliants have this information in
order to determine whether and when it may become necessary to
seek relief.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,
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cc: Vermont Yankee service list
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